
1

David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 10:42 AM
Subject: Quartz with Hematite inclusions from Orange River, South Africa

   Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your special 
email notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

 
Two pages of new listing were posted at: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm 

 
OR 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New 
Listings Page 1A</A> 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New 

Listings Page 1B</A> 
 

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS: 
- Copper from Ray Mine, Arizona 

- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil 

- Linarite from Grand Reef Mine, Arizona 
- Sphalerite from ZCA Pierrepont Mine, New York 
- Schorl Tourmaline in Quartz from Harvard Quarry, Maine 

- Quartz var. Amethyst from Swan's Creek, Canada 
- Quartz (di-pyramidal) from Second Sovietskiy Mine, Dalnegorsk, Russia 

- Quartz with Hematite inclusions from Orange River, South Africa 
- Fluorite from Mine La Cabaña, Spain 

- Beryl var. Aquamarine on Albite from Shigar Valley, Skardu District, Pakistan 
- Wulfenite (pseudo-scalenohedral crystals) with Mimetite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 

- Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Euclase from Chivor Mine, Colombia 

AND MANY MINERAL, GEOLOGY & MINING BOOKS 
 
Plus many, many more... 

 
John Betts 

215 West 98 Street, No 2F 
NY, NY 10025 

www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com 
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